AGENDA MATERIAL
DATE [[ba/p2- ITEW NO. PA4

MEMORANDUM

Date: November 22, 2022

To: The Honorable Chair and Members From: Jan LGSW
Pima County Board of Supervisors County Administrator

Re: Pima County Voter Registration Numbers

Today at the Board of Supervisors Special meeting regarding the canvass of the Election
results, Supervisor Christy had guestions regarding the voter registration numbers in Pima
County. Answers to his questions are provided in the attached memorandum from Elections
Director Constance Hargrove.
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Attachment

c:  Carmine DeBonis, Jr., Deputy County Administrator
Francisco Garcia, MD, MPH, Deputy County Administrator and Chief Medical Officer
Steve Holmes, Deputy County Administrator
Constance Hargrove, Director, Elections Department




ELECTIONS DEPARTMENT

PIMA COUNTY GOVERNMENT
6550 SOUTH COUNTRY CLUB RD., TUCSON, AZ 85756
{520) 724-6830 FAX (520) 724-6870

November 21, 2022

The Honorable Katie Hobbs
Arizona Secretary of State
1700 W Washington St Floor 7
Phoenix, AZ 85007-2808

RE: Explanation of Difference in Pima County Voter Registration Numbers

The total number of registered voters used to canvass the November 2022 election include inactive and
national inactive voters. The pre-election registered voter totals provided to the Secretary of State only
include active voters. Pima County has 62,826 inactive volers and 2,361 national inactive voters.
Inactive voters are eligible to vote on Election Day, and any inactive voters who vote are included in the
furnout.

The registered voter number initially submitted to the Secretary of State is 639,885, However, the
registered voter number used to canvass the election is 705,072, The increase reflects the 65,187
inactive voters in Pima County.
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Constance L. Hargrove
Elections Director




